

MINUTES								
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services - Education Committee							
DATE	Tuesday, May 10, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST					
LOCATION	Virtual - Register in advance for this meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYocuCuqDMjGNILbhpEeBVYaOIBS8MovX1C	ROOM	Virtual					

Men	nbers								
Р	Debbie Berry- Chair	Ρ	Tracey Fra	r anklin P J		Jimmy	y VanCleve-Vice-Chair		P = Present
Р	Chuck Cremeans	Р	Tim May						A = Absent
Р	David Fifer	Ρ	Ashley Po						
#	Item			Discussion/Issue			Action/Responsible Party		
1.	Call to order			Officially call meeting to order		Ms. Berry, called meeting to order at 1:30 P.M. EST			
2.	Roll call			Check roll and ensure quorum Q		Quorum established with (7) members present.			
3.	Approval of minutes			Review for Approva March 8, 20			Motion to approve March 8 VanCleve, second by Mr. Fif	-	, meeting minutes made by Mr. otion carried.
Old I	Business								
4.	AEMT Cardiology Transition	Cour	se	AEMT Cardiology Tr Course - Workgroup		ition	Motion made by Mr. Powe medical oversight for cons	ell to se iderati	orted on the progress of the work group. end the AEMT cardiology curriculum to on of AEMT scope of practice change, er voted no; motion carried.
5.	U.S. Navy Corpsman bridge c paramedic	cours	e to	Update on Veterans Affairs Navy Corpsm paramedic bridge co	nan	to	developed a list of United accept under the Armed For certification/licensure profe- Army 68 Whiskey Army 18 Delta Spe Air Force Medical Navy Hospital Corp Navy Healthcare S Motion made by Mr. Crem	States orces r cess. Medica cial Fo Techni osman peciali leans t urses t	al Training Course orces Medical Sergeant Course cian Course Course st Course o send the list of United States Armed o the board for consideration and
6.	EMT Scope of Practice			Update on recomm changes to 202 KAR			Ms. Franklin to send the El capnography and capnom	MT ET(etry) a	ss of the work group. Motion made by CO2 (quantitative and qualitative ddition to medical oversight for ractice change, second by Mr. Powell.

7.	BLS psychomotor exam process	Update on plan for portfolio process	Mr. VanCleve reported on the progress of the work group and will report the outcomes of the demonstration project to the committee at the July 12, 2022, meeting.
New	Business		
8.	202 KAR 7:701 Scope of Practice Matters	Discuss changing the student sections concerning acceptable preceptors	Motion made by Mr. Powell to add discussion of 202 KAR 7:701 Scope of Practice Matters related to student preceptors, second by Mr. Cremeans Motion carried. Motion made by Mr. Cremeans to send recommendation to medical oversight to consider amending the student sections of the 202 KAR 7:701 to allow AEMT's and EMT's to precept the same level of student they are precepting, second by Mr. Powell Motion carried.
9.	Information/Announcements	Education report	Mr. Andrew gave the education report.
10.	Next meeting date	July 12, 2022	Ms. Berry
11.	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn at 2:47 P.M. EST made by Mr. Powell, seconded by Mr. VanCleve. Motion carried.

202 KAR 7:020 Section 2. Standing Committees of the Board. Section 1. Education Committee. (1) The board shall create and recognize a standing committee on EMS Education. (2) The Education Committee shall	
consist of seven (7) voting member's representatives of EMS Educators in the state of Kentucky. At least one (1) voting member of the Education Committee shall also be a member of the Kentucky Board of Emergency	
Medical Services. (3) The Education Committee shall schedule on an annual basis at least six (6) regular meetings of the committee. (4) The purpose and charge of the Education Committee shall be to: (a) Assist the board in	Page 2 of 2
developing a strategic plan for EMS education in the state of Kentucky; (b) Act as a resource for EMS educators and EMS-TEIs in the Commonwealth; and (c) Assume the lead role in formulating, drafting, and sending to the	-
board for approval and subsequent promulgation of all administrative regulations that set the standards and requirements for EMS education in Kentucky.	